
From: Harrison, Steve (VDH)
To: Stang, Annette
Subject: RE: Virginia KI Delivery Questions
Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:38:20 PM

Thank you!
 
Steven A. Harrison, MA, MEP
Director, Office of Radiological Health
Virginia Department of Health
109 Governor St., 7th Floor
P.O. Box 2448
Richmond, VA 23218
Office: (804) 864-8151
Mobile: (804) 396-5360
 
From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stang@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:36 PM
To: Harrison, Steve (VDH)
Cc: Milligan, Patricia
Subject: RE: Virginia KI Delivery Questions
 
You should have received (73,760 boxes, 20 tabs per box) totaling 1,475,200 (65mg)
tablets (73,760 boxes, 20 tabs per box).
 
Annette
From: Harrison, Steve (VDH) [mailto:Steve.Harrison@vdh.virginia.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Stang, Annette
Subject: RE: Virginia KI Delivery Questions
 
Perfect.  I can think of one more thing; that is, how many tablets did you ship to us so I can
compare with our inventory count here?
 
Thank you.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:23 PM
To: Harrison, Steve (VDH); Milligan, Patricia
Cc: Lawson, Robert (VDH); Magner, Michael (VDH)
Subject: RE: Virginia KI Delivery Questions
 
Hi Steve,
 
We paid $0.2569 per tablet.  Please let me know if you need anything else.
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Thank you,
Annette Stang
 
Annette Stang, Emergency Response Coordinator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
Three White Flint North, 3WFN-09A42
11601 Landsdown Street
North Bethesda, MD 20852
301-287-3780
 
From: Harrison, Steve (VDH) [mailto:Steve.Harrison@vdh.virginia.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:09 PM
To: Milligan, Patricia; Stang, Annette
Cc: Lawson, Robert (VDH); Magner, Michael (VDH)
Subject: RE: Virginia KI Delivery Questions
 
Trish:
 
It turns out that of the 2 damaged cartons, most of the individual 20-tab boxes just had slight
indentations without compromising the foil/tablets inside. Only 1 (one) 20-tab box was damaged.
We can absorb that no no other action is needed in this regard.
 
Will it be possible for you to send me the government rate per tablet? Our financial folks require it
of federally-provided inventory items.  
 
Thanks,
Steven A. Harrison, MA, MEP
Director, Office of Radiological Health
Virginia Department of Health
109 Governor St., 7th Floor
P.O. Box 2448
Richmond, VA 23218
Office: (804) 864-8151
Mobile: (804) 396-5360
 
From: Milligan, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Milligan@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:15 PM
To: Harrison, Steve (VDH); Stang, Annette
Cc: Lawson, Robert (VDH); Magner, Michael (VDH)
Subject: RE: Virginia KI Delivery Questions
 
Hi Steve
How many boxes of 20 tablets were damaged?
 
From: Harrison, Steve (VDH) [mailto:Steve.Harrison@vdh.virginia.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 12:45 PM
To: Milligan, Patricia; Stang, Annette
Cc: Lawson, Robert (VDH); Magner, Michael (VDH)
Subject: Virginia KI Delivery Questions
 
Hi Trish and Annette:
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The good news is that the KI delivery was made to Virginia.  We are in the process of
inventorying the cartons shipped to us.  I have two questions:

1.      Two cartons came damaged, with some of the boxes crushed and some of them intact. Do
we return these or discard the unusable boxes, and can they be replaced by the NRC?

2.      What is the government cost/rate of the tablets received? The shipment some years ago for
the 65mg tablets was $0.2615/tablet but I would think that might have changed.

 
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
 


